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Date 22nd May 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/30.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
 
CCTV Equipment 
 

1. The total spend on CCTV Systems & Equipment in the last two years FEB 2015 – FEB 
2018  
£81,704.00 

 
2. Can you provide any current supplier names for the above equipment Onwatch, ADT  

 
3. Please outline details of any current framework or preferred supplier list in place for 

the supply of CCTV Systems along with details on any renewal dates or plans to re-
procure the agreements.  
Procured as the Trust requires the systems, no current plans to procure new systems  

 
4. Please outline the members of staff responsible for procuring this equipment  

Our estates department are responsible for procuring this equipment but there is no one in 
particular who deals with this.  
 

 
Access Control/Security Solutions 
 

5. The total spend and the types of Access Control Systems & Equipment on site in the 
in the last two years FEB 2015 – FEB 2018 (e.g. Proximity readers, key fob/keypad 
entry, biometric solutions, pin pad entry systems, NFC or retina identification) 
£130,809.00 

 
6. Can you provide any current supplier names for the above equipment? Poyntell, 

SECOM 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 

 



 

   
Deputy Chairman: Graham Colbert    Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM 

 

7. Please outline details of any current framework or preferred supplier list in place for 
the supply of Access control Systems along with details on any renewal dates or 
plans to re-procure the agreements.  
Procured as the Trust requires the systems, no current plans to procure new systems 

 
8. Please outline the members of staff responsible for Procuring this equipment  

Our estates department are responsible for procuring this equipment but there is no one in 
particular who deals with this. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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